



Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

MEMORANDUM

October 22, 2025

TO: FMPA Members

FROM: Sharon Samuels

SUBJECT: Utility Tree Trimming and Vegetation Management Services
RFP# 2020-036 – Award Extension

The FMPA Utility Tree Trimming and Vegetation Management Services Award, originally bid under FMPA RFP# 2020-036, is scheduled to expire October 31, 2025. FMPA contacted the current awarded bidders, ABC Professional Tree Services, Kendall Vegetation Services, and Lewis Tree Service to determine their interest in extending the bid award for an additional year.

All three awarded bidders indicated a desire to extend the award for an additional year. Kendall Vegetation Services and Lewis Tree Service provided a price increase per Section 26 of the terms and conditions section of the bid. It was accepted by the Participating Members.

The Participating Members, ABC Professional Tree Services, Kendall Vegetation Services, and Lewis Tree Service have mutually agreed to extend as indicated above for an additional year.

This award renewal will expire October 31, 2026.

If you have any questions regarding this bid award extension, please contact me at FMPA via the information provided below.